
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 5 

September 23, 2011 

Mr. Todd Konechne 
The Dow Chemical Company 
1111 Washington Street 
Midland, MI 48640 

77 W. JACKSON BOULEY ARD 
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60604-3590 

RE: Task 2.2 Bank Face Sampling Work Plan 
Tittabawassee River,_ Saginaw River & Bay Site, Michigan 
EPA Document #EP A20 11.016 

Dear Mr. Konechne: 

Reply to the Attention Of: SR -61 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), in consultation with the Michigan 
Department of Environment Quality, Gointly, the Agencies) has reviewed the Task 2.2 Bank 
Face Sampling Work Plan for the Tittabawassee River, Saginaw River & Bay Site, dated August 
8, 2011. The Task 2.2 Bank Face Sampling Work Plan was submitted by The Dow Chemical 
Company (Dow) pursuant to requirements of the Administrative Settlement Agreement and 
Order on Consent (AOC), and Task 2 of the Statement of Work- Appendix A to the AOC. 

The Agencies have reviewed the Task 2.2 Bank Face Sampling Work Plan in accordance with 
Sections X and XI ofthe AOC. In accordance with paragraph 37 ofthe AOC, EPA is approving 
the Task 2.2 Bank Face Sampling Work Plan. As we discussed and agreed this week, Dow will 
retain each of the vertical transect composites until we determine if additional analyses are 
needed. Dow is authorized to implement the work. Please keep the Agencies informed of work 
progress and schedule so that we may determine appropriate oversight. 

Please contact me at (312) 886-4699 if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

~UP·Jo ~ 
Mary P. Logan CT 
Remedial Project Manager 



cc via email: A. Taylor- MDEQ 
J. Haas-FWS 
T. Prendiville, D. Russell, J. Cahn, C. Garypie- EPA 
J. Pistro - Dow 


